





RA.

 (203) 993-5008

 New York, NY

 rebeccaanngallery.com

 linkedin.com/in/rebeccadags

 rebecca.adags@gmail.com

REBECCA ANN D'AGOSTINO

Experienced Graphic Designer with a demonstrated history of working in the graphic design industry.

Skilled in typography, illustration, and branding strategies. Strong arts and design professional in the Communications Design BFA at Parsons School of Design - The New School.

EDUCATION

Parsons School of Design
– New York, NY

Undergraduate studies for BFA in
Communication Design | 2018-2021

Syracuse University
– Syracuse, NY

Undergraduate studies for BFA in
Communication Design | Fall 2017

SKILLSET

Mac OS X

Adobe Creative Suite:
Photoshop | Illustrator | InDesign
Premiere | Acrobat

HTML | CSS | Social Media
Brand Identity

Microsoft Office:
Power Point | Excel | Word

Interests: Branding and Advertising

EXPERIENCE

Universal Music Group | New York, NY | September 2019 – Present
A music company that engages in recorded music, music publishing, merchandising, and audiovisual content in the United States and Internationally.

GRAPHIC & APPAREL DESIGN INTERN

Responsible for assisting head designers and producing new ideas.

- Produced official presentations for Bravado Merchandising.
- Created new original designs that were presented for production consideration.
- Produced mockups for various products and apparel.

RCC Digital, LLC | Trumbull, CT | August 2018 – Present
Advertising agency specializing in website design, digital marketing, social media marketing, branding, logo design and print/digital design.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Responsible for creating and producing artwork for both print and websites.

- Produced custom line drawings in adobe illustrator for client's website.
- Responsible for maintaining the company's Instagram page and giving it an appealing aesthetic look while using social media skills with hashtags to promote the page.
- Photoshop retouching and optimizing images for websites.

Victoria's Secret | New York, NY | May 2019 – August 2019
An American worldwide retailer of women's lingerie, apparel and beauty products.

GRAPHIC DESIGN INTERN

Responsible for assisting head designers and producing new ideas.

- Updated changes made to layouts using Adobe software.
- Created new original designs that were presented for production consideration.
- Produced mockups for potential new products.